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SECRET

UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

USIB-D-43,1/10
11 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE UNITFED STATES INT ELLIGENCE BOARD

SUBJECT : COMEX Assessment of US Intelligence
Benefits from US-USSR Exchanges

REFERENCE : USIB-M-716, 19 February 1976, Item 3

The attached memorandum on the subject from the

Chairman, Committee on Exchanges, is circulated for Board informa-

tion, It relates directly to the Board's discussion at the 19 February

USIB meeting (reference).

kxecutive Secretary
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COMMITTEE ON EXCHANGES

10 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, United States Intel1igence Board
SUBJECT : COMEX Assessment of US Intelligence Benefits fram

[ Exchanges
REFERENCE : USIB-M-716, 19 February 1976

1. Paragraph 3 of referent summarizes various comments at

the 19 February 1976 USIB meeting on a Department of State re
for a COMEX assessment of the US intelligence benefits fronﬂl

exchanges.

2. Since the USIB meeting, I have met with Department of State
representatives and their original request has been modified. Instead
of attempting a relatively quick overall assessment limited to the
US intelligence benefits from the exchar]ges since 1972, COMEX will

request Community ana in preparing from 10-12
evaluations of net US enefits. The results,

to be accomplished oy = hs .|

Lhalyman




